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via E-mail 

Public Utility Commission of Oregon 
ATTN: Chief ALI Nolan Moser 
201 High Street SE, Suite 100 
Salem, OR 97308-1088 
nolan.moser@state.or.us   

Re: 	UM 1953 — Stipulated Request to Cancel Prehearing Conference 

Dear Chief All Moser: 

In accordance with your May 7, 2019 Ruling regarding a schedule in this proceeding, 
Staff submits an alternative to PGE's proposed schedule. Staff has conferred with the other 
parties to this proceeding, of which Alliance of Western Energy Consumers, Calpine Energy 
Solutions, Oregon Citizens' Utility Board, PacifiCorp, Portland General Electric, Northwest & 
Intermountain Power Producers Coalition, Renewable Northwest and Walmart, Inc. all support 
the following schedule. As of the filing of this letter, Staff had not received comments in 
opposition from any other party. 

06/14/2019 
07/26/2019 
08/15/2019 
09/06/2019 
10/04/2019 
10/29/2019 
11/15/2019 
12/06/2019 
01/10/2020  

PGE Initial Testimony 
Staff and Intervenor Opening Testimony 
PGE Reply Testimony 
Staff and Intervenor Rebuttal and Cross Answering Testimony 
PGE Surrebuttal Testimony 
Hearing 
Opening Legal Briefs 
Closing Legal Briefs 
Target Order 
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Staff is also available for a prehearing conference, if necessary, in order to address differences 
between its proposed schedule and a schedule that may be proposed by another party. 

Sincerely, 

Sommer Moser 
Assistant Attorney General 
Business Activities Section 

ST7:pjr/#9612437 

cc: UM 1953 service list and PUC.FilingCenter@,state.or.us  


